Blythe Energy, LL.C
700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL 33408

June 10, 2010 DOCK ET
99-AFC-8C

Mr. Robert Kott

Manager, Model & Contract Implementation DATE JuN 102010

California ISO

151 Blue Ravine Road RECD. Jun 182010

Folsom, CA 95630

Subject: Blythe Energy Center (Resource ID BUCKBL_2_PL1X3)

California ISO Notification of Commercial Operation
Dear Mr. Kott:

Please be advised that the Generating Unit named above successfully completed startup
testing on June 10, 2010 at 17:00 PPT.

Blythe Energy, LLC (the Generator Owner) acknowledges that:

* The Generating Unit named above successfully completed startup testing on June
10, 2010 at 17:00 PPT.

* The Scheduling Coordinator assigned to the Generating Unit named above shall
notify in advance of all planned Maintenance Outages and be aware that approval
is required for these Outages,

* The California ISO will be notified of any Forced Outages, and

* The Generating Unit named above will, henceforth, schedule its Generation
output with the California ISO through its SC.

If you have any questions or require any additional information regarding this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact me at 561-304-5126.

Sincerely yours,

John Goodwin
Business Director

cc: CAISO Outage Management Office outage.folsom@caiso.com
Michael Boas, CAISO mboas@caiso.com



